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filed. The Department will consider re-
quests for faster action that include a
full explanation of the need for expe-
dited action.

[ER-1257, 46 FR 52591, Oct. 27, 1981, as amend-
ed by Doc. No. 47939, 57 FR 40103, Sept. 2,
1992; 71 FR 49347, Aug. 23, 2006]

§294.61 Waivers.

The Department upon application or
on its own initiative may waive any of
the provisions of this part if it finds
such action to be in the public interest.

Subpart H—Violations

§294.70 Enforcement.

In case of any violation of any of the
provisions of 49 U.S.C. Subtitle VII , or
this part, or any other rule, regulation,
or order issued under the Statute, the
violator may be subject to a proceeding
under section 46101 of 49 U.S.C. Subtitle
VII before the Department, or sections
46106 through 46108 of 49 U.S.C. Subtitle
VII before a U.S. District Court, as the
case may be, to compel compliance; or
to impose civil penalties under the pro-
visions of section 46301 of 49 U.S.C.
Subtitle VII; or in the case of a willful
violation, to impose criminal penalties
under the provisions of section 46316 of
49 U.S.C. Subtitle VII; or to impose
other lawful sanctions, including rev-
ocation of registration.

[ER-1257, 46 FR 52591, Oct. 27, 1981, as amend-
ed at 60 FR 43527, Aug. 22, 1995]

Subpart I—Terms, Conditions, and
Limitations of This Part

§294.80 Waiver of sovereign immunity.

By accepting an approved registra-
tion under this part, a registrant
waives any right it may possess to as-
sert any defense of sovereign immunity
in any action or proceeding instituted
against it in any court or other tri-
bunal in the United States based upon
any claim arising out of its operations
under this part.

§294.81 Local traffic prohibited.

(a) Except as set forth in paragraph
(b) of this section or §294.60, a reg-
istrant shall not carry passengers,
cargo, or mail between two or more

§294.85

United States points for compensation
or hire.

(b) A registrant may grant stopover
privileges at any point or points in the
United States to passengers and their
accompanied baggage as part of a sin-
gle continuous operation to or from
Canada.

[ER-1257, 46 FR 52591, Oct. 27, 1981, as amend-
ed by Doc. No. 2006-25691, 71 FR 49347, Aug.
23, 2006]

§294.83 Compliance with certain inter-
national agreements.

A registrant shall not operate any
aircraft under this part unless it:

(a) Complies with operational safety
requirements at least equivalent to
Annex 6 of the Chicago Convention;

(b) Complies with all applicable pro-
visions of the Agreement; and

(c) Complies with all applicable pro-
visions of any treaty, convention, or
agreement affecting international air
transportation to which the United
States and Canada are parties.

§294.84 Air competency requirements.

Registrants shall conform to the air-
worthiness and airman competency re-
quirements prescribed by the Govern-
ment of Canada for Canadian inter-
national air service.

§294.85 Charterworthiness standards.

(a) Registrants may perform U.S.-
originating charters authorized under
Annex B (ITI)(A) of the Agreement as
follows: Commercial air transportation
of passengers and their accompanied
baggage, and of property, on a time,
mileage, or trip basis, where the entire
planeload capacity of one or more air-
craft has been engaged by a person for
his own use or by a person for the
transportation of a group of persons
and/or their property, as agent or rep-
resentative of such group, or other
small aircraft operations as may be au-
thorized under any amendments, sup-
plements, reservations, or superses-
sions of the Agreement.

(b) Registrants may perform Cana-
dian-originating charters authorized by
Annex B (III)(B) of the Agreement and
any amendments, supplements, res-
ervations or supersessions of it. Such
charters may be performed only to the
extent authorized by the Air Carrier
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§294.86

Regulations of the Canadian Transport
Commission applicable to operations
by small aircraft.

§294.86 Industrial/agricultural/other
nontransport air operations prohib-
ited.

A registrant shall not engage in
flights for the purpose of industrial or
agricultural operations (e.g., crop dust-
ing, pest control, pipeline patrol, map-
ping, surveying, banner towing, sky-
writing, aerial photography) within the
United States unless it has obtained a
permit from the Department under
part 375 of this chapter.

§294.87 Compliance with Canadian li-
censes.

A registrant shall not, in the per-
formance of operations authorized by
this part, use any aircraft or conduct
any operations except in accordance
with the authority and conditions con-
tained in the registrant’s applicable
Canadian licenses.
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Subpart A—General

§295.1 Purpose.

Air charter brokers, defined as an in-
direct air carrier, foreign indirect air
carrier or a bona fide agent, provide in-
direct air transportation of passengers
on single entity charters aboard large
and small aircraft. This part grants ex-
emptions to such air charter brokers
from certain provisions of Subtitle VII
of Title 49 of the United States Code
(Transportation), and establishes rules,
including consumer protection provi-
sions, for the provision of such air
transportation by air charter brokers.

§295.3 Applicability.

This part applies to any person or en-
tity acting as an air charter broker as
defined in this part with respect to sin-
gle entity charter air transportation
that the air charter broker, as an indi-
rect air carrier, foreign indirect air
carrier, or a bona fide agent, holds out,
sells or undertakes to arrange aboard
large and small aircraft.

§295.5 Definitions.

For the purposes of this part:

(a) Air transportation means inter-
state or foreign air transportation, as
defined in 49 TU.S.C. 40102(a)(b),
40102(a)(23), and 40102(a)(25).

(b) Air charter broker means a person
or entity that, as an indirect air car-
rier, foreign indirect air carrier, or a
bona fide agent, holds out, sells, or ar-
ranges single entity charter air trans-
portation using a direct air carrier.

(c) Bona fide agent means a person or
entity that acts as an agent on behalf
of a single entity charterer seeking air
transportation or a direct air carrier
seeking to provide single entity char-
ter air transportation, when such
charterer or direct air carrier, as prin-
cipal, has appointed or authorized such
agent to act on the principal’s behalf.

(d) Charterer means the person or en-
tity that contracts with an air charter
broker, direct air carrier, or foreign di-
rect air carrier, for the transportation
of the passengers flown on a charter
flight.
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